



GE Nuclear Energy

General Electric Company
PO Box 780, Wilmington, NC 28402
910 675-5000

February 24, 1998

Mr. L.A. Reyes
Regional Administrator
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
101 Marietta Street, NW - Suite 2900
Atlanta, GA 30323

Dear Mr. Reyes:

Reference: NRC License SNM-1097 Docket 70-1113

With respect to activities authorized by NRC License SNM-1097 at the GE Nuclear Energy Production facility and pursuant to 10 CFR 70.59, General Electric Company hereby submits the Semi-annual Effluent Report for the time period of July through December, 1997.

Also included is a correction to the Semi-annual Effluent Report for the time period of January through June, 1997. This recalculation was made to follow General Electric's fiscal week calendar, and correlate effluent with sample results in a format consistent with GE Wilmington's sampling program.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (910)675-5656

Sincerely,

GE Nuclear Energy

Charles M. Vaughan
Charles M. Vaughan, Manager
Facility Licensing

Enclosures

cc: CMV-98-008

Mr. C.J. Paperiello
Director, Nuclear Materials Safety and Safeguards
US NRC, Washington, DC 20555-0001

Mr. Mel Fry, State of NC
Raleigh, NC 27611-7687

9803120390 980224
PDR ADOCK 07001113
C PDR



207113
FCS
Piereson
3/3/98
What does this
have to do
with
this
document?